
Message 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Janice Wray [jwray@kctmo.org.uk] 
17/03/2014 14:18:44 

FW: Grenfell tower 
H090 GRENFELL TOWER 26FEB14.pdf; H091 GRENFELL TOWER 26FEB14.pdf 

From: Maria Ares 
Sent: 17 March 2014 14:09 
To: Jani ce Wray 
subject: Grenfell tower 

Hi Janice, 
Attached are the latest service reports for the above lifts. 

thanks Maria 

Maria Ares 
Technical Administrator 
Assets & Regeneration 
t: 
f: 
email: mares@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:mares@kctmo.org.uk> 

[cid:image001.jpg@01CF41EA.7CA84930]<javascript:clickThumbnail(l)> 
w: www.kctmo.org.uk<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/> 
a: Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WlO SBE 
P Before printing, please think about the environment 
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DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should 
not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments 
for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by 
any Virus transmitted by this email. 
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If received in error please delete it. The TMO monitors 
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legally binding contract or agreement. 

*************************************************************** 

CST00003153 _ 0001 
CST00003153/1


